
Davidson, Florene, EMNRD 

From: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD 
Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2015 3:40 PM 
To: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD 
Subject: FW: Withdrawal of BTA 8036 JV-P Brian #1 SWD application 30-025-30535 

FYI 

From: Pam Inskeep rmailto:Pinskeep@btaoil.com] 
Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2015 3:38 PM ^V- ^ e /±f ( J>£ 
To: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; McMillan, Michael, EMNRD 
Cc: jamesbruc(5)aol.com; brian@permitswest.com; Kayla McConnell 
Subject: Withdrawal of BTA 8036 JV-P Brian #1 SWD application 30-025-30535 

Hi, Michael. 

Thank you for your time on the phone this afternoon. After discussion with our engineer, BTA would like to 
withdraw our application for injection for the referenced well. 

As had been mentioned, we are evaluating ai! of our projects. The well this was going to service is not going 
to be drilled, at this time. 

Thanks, 

Pam 

From: Pam Inskeep 
Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2015 3:13 PM 
To: 'Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD'; McMillan, Michael, EMNRD 
Cc: jamesbruc@aol.com: brianfBpermitswest.com; Kayla McConnell 
Subject: Request regarding BTA 8036 JV-P Brian #1 SWD application 30-025-30535 

Good afternoon, Michael. 

I spoke with Phillip Goetze earlier today, regarding an application for injection that we currently have pending 
in your offices. 

We have been advised, by our legal representative, that a deadline is approaching to move on this application 
and we would like to request that the application be held under consideration (please see summary below). 

We are currently evaluating our project(s) and would advise of our intent to move forward, as soon as the 
decision is made. 

Please give a shout, should there be any questions or so that we may discuss. 

Thanks, 

Pam 

Pam Inskeep 
l 



Regulatory Administrator 
BTA Oil Producers LLC 
104 S. Pecos 
Midland, TX 79701 
432-682-3753 
pinskeep@btaoil.com 

From: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD fmaiito:Phinip.Goetze(5)state.nm.us1 
Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2015 2:41 PM 
To: Pam Inskeep; McMillan, Michael, EMNRD 
Cc: iamesbruc(53aol.com: b ria n @permitswest.com: Kayla McConnell 
Subject: RE: FOLLOW UP: BTA 8036 JV-P Brian #1 SWD application 30-025-30535 

Pam: 

I have misdirected you. I was assuming that this was an application pending in the administrative review process. Upon 
reviewing the information and talking with my associate, I find that this is case under advisement with Mike as the 
examiner. Unfortunately, i can offer no variance on dates set by another examiner who has a case under advisement 
and recommend that you contact him regarding the pending deadline." PRG 

Phillip R. Goetze, P.G. 
Engineering and Geological Services Bureau, Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Drive, Santa Fe, NM 87505 
0: 505.476.3466 F: 505.476.3462 
phillip.goetze@state.nm.us 

From: Pam Inskeep rmailto:Pinskeep(5)btaoil.com] 
Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2015 12:43 PM 
To: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD 
Cc: iamesbruc@aol.com; brian(5)permitswest.com: Kayla McConnell 
Subject: FOLLOW UP: BTA 8036 JV-P Brian #1 SWD application 30-025-30535 

Good afternoon, Phillip. 

BTA submitted an application to convert our 8036 JV-P Brian #1 to disposal in May 2014. There was a protest 
by Limestone Livestock, LLC, but we worked it out with them and the protest was withdrawn. The 
Commissioner of Public Lands requested an advance royalty payment for estimated loss of revenue and that 
was paid by BTA. 

The hearing for the application held on August 21, 2014 went smoothly. The only additional request has been 
from the NMOCD requesting information that BTA is not causing waste of the remaining Atoka reserves. Our 
attorney drafted a response and we received the draft, for our review, in February 2015. 

As we discussed on the phone this date, we are currently evaluating our project(s). We would like to request 
that the application be held under consideration. We will advise of our intent to move forward, as soon as the 
decision is made. 

Please give a shout, should there be any questions. 

Thanks, 

Pam 
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Pam Snskeep 
Regulatory Administrator 
BTA Oi! Producers LLC 
104 S.Pecos . 
Midland, TX 79701 
432-882-3753 
rjn^PP.p@btaoiLcojn 


